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PMVogtleCOLPEm Resource

From: Simms, Tanya
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 4:29 PM
To: PMVogtleCOLPEm Resource
Cc: Joshi, Ravindra
Subject: Telcon Summary - Telcon with Vogtle 3/18/10

On March 18, 2010, NRC staff (Tanya Simms, Ravindra Joshi, and Jeffrey Poehler) participated in a telephone 
conference call with Vogtle representatives and observers (see below) regarding the staff's detailed review of 
the Vogtle Units 3 and 4 COL application.  The purpose of the call was to address the Metamic Coupon 
Monitoring Program Standard Open Item. 
 
The discussion focused on additional details of the methodology for the tests listed in COL information item 
9.1-7.  The staff is mindful that a complete program is not available at this time, but additional information can 
be provided to address this concern. Licensed reactors have been using this program and the applicant may 
be able to locate similarities in those programs to assist them in their write-up. 
 
At the conclusion of the call, Vogtle indicated that they had a clearer perspective of the staffs request and 
would view other design center responses and schedule a new phone call to discuss a proposed response.   
 
 
Bob Hirmanpour – NuStart 
Amy Aughtman – Southern 
Wes Sparkman - Southern 
Julie Giles - SCANA 
James Fender - SCANA 
 Jamie Laborde- SCANA 
Jim Thornton - Duke 
Ken Karcher – Progress 
Chase Thomas - Progress  
Ray Burski – FPL 
Kris Cummings - Westinghouse 
Scott Altmayer - Westinghouse 
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